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DATE: December 22, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ; %‘}Y\/

RE: Corrections to outstanding motions, petitions and requests for confidentiality
report

Docket No. 150001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor.

The following requests for confidentiality of non-audit materials filed in this docket on
the attached spreadsheet are moot due to the fact that the materials for which confidentiality has
been requested have either been declassified or returned to the appropriate party. Please reflect
in your records that no further action is needed with regard to these requests.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information regarding these
materials please contact me at 413-6218.
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DOCKET NO. 150001-EI
2015 FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE
DISCOVERY, 423 DOCUMENTS

Request Document | Date filed Confidential Description Date declassified
No. Document Nos.
02435-15 04/30/15 02436-15 Gulf Power Form 423s for 12/14, 1/15, 07/08/16

2/15 and 3/15 DN 04393-16
04698-15 07/27/15 04699-15 FPL Form 423s for February/March 2015, | 07/08/16

March/April 2015 and April/May 2015 DN 04393-16
04830-15 07/31/15 04831-15 Gulf Power Form 423 for April, May and | 07/08/16

June, 2015 DN 04393-16
05920-15 09/21/15 05921-15 FPL capacity payments to non- 07/08/16

cogenerators DN 04393-16
06599-15 10/15/15 01259-14 DEF response to Staff Int. Nos. 1-11 and 12/23/15

POD No. 1 DN 080231-15
06931-15 10/30/15 06933-15 TECO Forms 423 for 6/15 through 8/15 7/08/16

DN 04393-15

2015 —Returned discovery confidential items






